STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
January 5, 2022

Ersilia Davis

Network Building + Consulting

1777 Sentry Parkway W | VEVA 17, Suite 400
Blue Bell, PA 19422

edavis@nbcllc.com

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-082-211206 — T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 238 Meriden Road, Middlefield, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Davis:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of January 4, 2022
submitted in response to the Council’s January 4, 2022 notification of an incomplete request for

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

P
'] I_.'ﬂ I'. /1 /
/Z! Ll —
Melanie A. Bachman

Executive Director

MAB/FOC/emr

S:\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Middlefield\MeridenRd\T-MOBILE\em-t-mobile-082-211206_responseandacknowledgement_MeridenRd.docx


mailto:edavis@nbcllc.com

From: Nancy Davidson

To: Zsamba, Anne Marie

Subject: FW: Seeking Original Tower Approval: BU - 876340, Site Name - COE HILL, App ID - 479827, Customer Site ID -
CT11309, Customer Site Name - Middlefield/Rt 66

Date: Friday, August 30, 2019 11:09:10 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Anne Marie unfortunately this is a huge file by Middlefield standards. You can see the First
Selectmen’s response. | only had time to go briefly through the old parts. | did not know exactly what
you need but there is a lot of stuff in the file. Sorry | couldn’t be of more help

From: Edward Bailey

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 12:21 PM

To: Nancy Davidson <ndavidson@middlefieldct.org>

Cc: Edward Bailey <ebailey@middlefieldct.org>; Edward Bailey <ebailey@middlefieldct.org>
Subject: FW: Seeking Original Tower Approval: BU - 876340, Site Name - COE HILL, App ID - 479827,
Customer Site ID - CT11309, Customer Site Name - Middlefield/Rt 66

Cell towers are under the jurisdiction of the Connecticut Siting Council and are not a matter for local
jurisdiction, thus there would be no local approval.

Edward P. Bailey, First Selectman

Town of Middlefield

393 Jackson Hill Road

P.0.Box 179

Middlefield, CT 06455

860.349.7114

860.349.7115 fax

email: ebailey@middlefieldct.or
Website: http://www.middlefieldct.or




From: Nancy Davidson

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Edward Bailey <ebailey@middlefieldct.org>

Subject: FW: Seeking Original Tower Approval: BU - 876340, Site Name - COE HILL, App ID - 479827,
Customer Site ID - CT11309, Customer Site Name - Middlefield/Rt 66

I will go through the files here but if | remember correctly Joe use to have a drawer in the vault with
this paperwork also.

From: Zsamba, Anne Marie [mailto:AnneMarie.Zsamba@crowncastle.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 8:17 AM

To: Jerry Russ <jruss@middlefieldct.org>

Cc: Nancy Davidson <ndavidson@middlefieldct.org>

Subject: Seeking Original Tower Approval: BU - 876340, Site Name - COE HILL, App ID - 479827,
Customer Site ID - CT11309, Customer Site Name - Middlefield/Rt 66

Good morning Mr. Russ and Ms. Davidson,

| am seeking your assistance if at all possible in locating the original tower approval for the
telecommunications facility located at 238 Meriden Road. | have been unable to locate the Town of
Middlefield’s decision in any Crown Castles files for this site. If the decision is on record in your
office, would it be possible to have an electronic copy emailed to me? Please let me know either
way, and | thank you in advance for your time and attention to this matter.

Best,
Anne Marie

ANNE MARIE ZSAMBA
Real Estate Specialist
T: (201) 236-9224

F: (724) 416-6112

CROWN CASTLE

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101,
Clifton Park, NY 12065
CrownCastle.com

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone
other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this
email.



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square
New Britain, Connecticut 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935
Fax: (860) 827-2950

August 18, 1999

Honorable Charles R. Augur

First Selectman

Town of Middlefield

Town Administration Bldg.

393 Jackson Hill Road, P.O. Box 179
Middlefield, CT 06455

RE:  TS-OCI-082-990816 — Omnipoint Communications request for an order to approve tower sharing
at an existing telecommunications facility located at 238 Meriden Road in Middlefield,
Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Augur:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received this request for tower sharing, pursuant to Connecticut
General Statutes § 16-50aa.

The Council will consider this item at the next meeting tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, August 31
1999, at 1:30 p.m. in Hearing Room One, Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, Connecticut.

Please call me or inform the Council if you have any questions or comments regarding this proposal.

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration.

Very truly yours,

IMR/tsg

Enclosure: Notice of Tower Sharing

Psitinglemlomni\middiNdaugur.doc



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain. Connecticut 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935
September 3, 1999 Fax: (860) 827-2950

J. Brendan Sharkey, Esq.
Omnipoint Communications, Inc.
100 Filley Street

Bloomfield, CT 06002

RE:  TS-OCI-082-990816 — Omnipoint Communications request for an order to approve tower sharing
at an existing telecommunications facility located at 238 Meriden Road in Middlefield,
Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Sharkey:

At a public meeting held August 31, 1999, the Connecticut Siting Couneil (Council) ruled that the shared
use of this existing tower site is technically, legally, environmentally, and economically feasible and
meets public safety concerns, and therefore, in compliance with General Statutes § 16-50aa, the Council
has ordered the shared use of this facility to avoid the unnecessary proliferation of tower structures.

This facility has been carefully modeled to ensure that radio frequency emissions are conservatively
below State and federal standards applicable to the frequency now used on this tower. Any additional
change to this facility will require explicit notice to this agency pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut
State Agencies Section 16-50j-73. Such notice shall include all relevant information regarding the
proposed change with cumulative worst-case modeling of radio frequency exposure at the closest point
uncontrolled access to the tower base, consistent with Federal Communications Commission, Office of
Engineering and Technology, Bulletin 65. Any deviation from this format may result in the Council
implementing enforcement proceedings pursuant to General Statutes § 16-50u including, without
limitation, imposition of expenses resulting from such failure and of civil penalties in an amount not less
than one thousand dollars per day for each day of construction or operation in material violation.

This decision applies only to this request for tower sharing and is not applicable to any other request or
construction.

The proposed shared use is to be implemented as specified in your letter dated August 16, 1999. Please
notify the Council when all work is complete.

Very truly yours,

Mﬂ)ﬁmmw

Mortimer A. Gelston
Chairman

MAG/RKE/sll

cc: Honorable Charles R. Augur, First Selectman, Town of Middlefield
Steve Kotfila, Site Development Manager, Sprint Spectrum, L.P.
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